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Western Law Associates, P.C

From: "Western Law Associates, P.C" <westernlaw@onewest.net>
To: "Jeremiah Williamson" <JWILLI2@state.wy.us>

Siant: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 9:48 AM

Subject: Re: Fremont County Solid Waste EQC Appeal

Jeremiah:

It appears that the matter may not be moot. It appears that the DEQ has
d+ermined to place the new cell argument in their pocket and then proceed
on another avenue. If the new avenue is not successful, then they can pull
the new cell out of their pocket and try to use it again. Either this is or
is not a new cell. If the DEQ position is that this is not a new cell, then
they should be willing to say so and stipulat: as such. If they still hold
the position that this is a new cell, then the matter is not moot.

Please let me know what their position is, once and for all, and from
that determination we will know if the matter is moot or not.

Rick L. sollars

----- Original Message -----

From: "Jeremiah Williamson" <JWILL{2@state.wy.us>

77 "P.C Western Law Associates" <westernlaw(@onewest.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 9:00 AM

Subject: Re: Fremont County Solid Waste EQC Appeal

Rick:

The proposed revision is not acceptable to DEQ because DEQ does not believe
it accurately represents the course of events Following the preliminary

review, DEQ did not make an affirmative determination that the proposed
expansion does not constitute a new cell, unit, or facility. Rather, DEQ set
aside that issue and did not posit any decisions in relation thereto. The
proposed revision suggests otherwise.

Accordingly, the language originally proposed, as reflected in the attached
document, is the language DEQ is williag to accept.

It we are able to agree on final language, I concur that we should have a
conference call with the EQC.

™ nse let me know how you would like to proceed.

Thanks.
Jeremiah

>>>"Western Law Associates, P.C" <westernlaw{@onewest.net> 6/1/2011 8:36 AM
>>> >>>
Jeremiah:
Attached is a revised Stipulation. I have made one small change in the
language and it is underlined. If this is acceptable please let me know and
I can sign the Stipulation and get it in thie mail to you. If we are in
-« -cement, then we should also do a conference call with th> EQC attorney
aizd let him know that this is resolved for now.

Rick L. Sollars
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